Identification of PP1-Gadd34 substrates involved in the unfolded protein response using K-BIPS, a method for phosphatase substrate identification

Pavithra M. Dedigama-Arachchige, Nuwan P. N. Acharige, and Mary Kay H. Pflum

Department of Chemistry, Wayne State University, 5101 Cass Avenue, Detroit, MI 48202

Table of Contents	Page
L Cumplementel Date	60
I. Supplemental Data	52
Figure S1: Full gel Image from K-BIPS with OA treatment	S2
Table S1: The 71 K-BIPS hits with OA treatment	S3
Figure S2: Functional classification of K-BIPS hits with OA treatment	S5
Figure S3: Cellular abundance of K-BIPS hits with OA treatment	S6
Figure S4: Analysis of eIF2α phosphorylation levels	S7
Figure S5: Control experiments with Gb-treated cells	S8
Figure S6: Full gel image from biotinylation reactions after Gb treatment	S9
Figure S7: K-BIPS with Gb treatment	S10
Table S2: The K-BIPS hits from Gb treatment	S11
Figure S8: Abundance of K-BIPS hits from Gb treatment	S15
Figure S9: Enlarged Cytoscape map	S16
Figure S10: Validation of COPS5 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling	S17
Figure S11: Validation of WDR5 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling	S18
Figure S12: Validation of Caprin using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling	S19
Figure S13: Validation of G3BP1 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling	S20
Figure S14: COPS6 and G3BP1 protein levels as a function of Gb treatment	S21
Figure S15: Gadd34 knock down in HeLa cells	S22
Figure S16: Validation of COPS5 using Gadd34 knock down	S23
Figure S17: Validation of COPS5 using Phos-tag™ SDS-PAGE	S24
II. References	S25

I. Supplemental Data



Figure S1: Full gel image from K-BIPS with OA treatment. Biotinylation was carried out with ATPbiotin and HeLa lysates either untreated (ethanol only) or treated with OA (1 or 0.01 μ M, as indicated in the figure). Biotinylated proteins were purified using Avidin resin after reaction. The input before avidin purification (lanes 1-3), flow through (lanes 4-6), and elution (lanes 7-9) were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by SYPRO[®] Ruby stain. A control reaction was carried out with HeLa cell lysates not treated with OA (lanes 1, 4, and 7). The image is a representative of two replicates. A portion of Figure S1 is shown in Figure 2A of the manuscript.

Gene		T 1 0.0		TO O	T1 Fold	T2 Fold	Known Interactions
names			12-0A	12+0A	cnange	cnange	
SMCTA	2.2E+03	0.0E+00	5.3E+02	0.0E+00	00	00	
STAR	1.1E+02	0.0E+00	2.0E+02	0.0E+00	∞	∞	
C1QBP	2.5E+03	3.7E+02	6.7E+01	0.0E+00	6.8	∞	
EIF2S1 ²	7.2E+02	2.1E+02	3.8E+02	0.0E+00	3.4	œ	PPP1CC,PPP1R7,PPP1R15A
TRMT10C	2.2E+02	0.0E+00	3.2E+02	1.6E+02	∞	2.1	
EPB41	6.4E+02	3.5E+02	3.4E+02	0.0E+00	1.8	∞	
DDX60L	4.0E+03	0.0E+00	3.9E+02	2.3E+02	œ	1.7	
HSPD1 ³	1.7E+03	1.1E+03	6.8E+01	0.0E+00	1.5	œ	PPP2R1B,PPP2R1A,PPP2R2C
BBS1	3.8E+02	2.6E+02	2.0E+02	0.0E+00	1.5	∞	
DAP3	1.3E+04	1.6E+02	8.6E+02	2.4E+02	80.7	3.6	
MRPL44	1.2E+04	2.1E+02	4.5E+02	1.8E+02	58.3	2.5	
TUBA1B	5.7E+05	1.0E+04	3.8E+04	2.3E+04	57.4	1.6	
TUBB ⁴	8.3E+04	1.7E+03	6.6E+03	2.4E+03	48.2	2.7	PPP1CC,PPP2R2A
LRPPRC	1.6E+04	4.5E+02	4.2E+03	8.2E+02	35.9	5.1	
EIF3A	1.1E+04	3.6E+02	9.6E+02	4.2E+02	29.3	2.3	
NCL⁵	2.9E+04	1.3E+03	2.9E+03	8.0E+02	22.6	3.6	PPP1CB,RRP1B
PHGDH	5.6E+04	3.5E+03	2.8E+04	2.9E+03	15.8	9.5	
GCN1L1	2.0E+04	1.0E+03	1.3E+03	8.6E+02	19.8	1.5	PPP6R1
HSP90AB1	1.7E+05	9.6E+03	2.0E+04	1.1E+04	17.7	1.8	PPP5C,PPP6R3
TUBA4A	1.2E+04	7.3E+02	9.3E+02	5.3E+02	16.3	1.8	
EIF4A3	1.7E+04	1.2E+03	1.1E+03	6.3E+02	14.4	1.7	PPP6R3
EZR ⁶	2.9E+03	2.1E+02	6.9E+02	3.9E+02	13.6	1.8	
DDX1	7.1E+03	5.4E+02	7.7E+02	3.8E+02	13.2	2.0	PPP1CA,PPP1R8
HLA-B	1.1E+03	4.8E+02	2.3E+03	1.9E+02	2.4	12.2	PPP2CB,PPP1R16A
DHX9	1.5E+04	1.3E+03	1.0E+03	4.7E+02	11.8	2.1	PPP1CB
PCNA	2.6E+03	2.2E+02	3.7E+02	1.9E+02	11.9	1.9	PPP1CC,PP2A ⁷
ZNF83	7.8E+03	6.8E+02	4.7E+02	2.7E+02	11.5	1.7	
KATNAL2	1.5E+04	1.4E+03	2.0E+03	1.2E+03	11.0	1.7	
ACADVL	3.0E+03	1.3E+03	2.8E+03	2.8E+02	2.3	10.0	
TOM1L2	5.8E+03	9.4E+02	7.2E+02	1.4E+02	6.1	5.1	
EXTL3	3.1E+03	4.1E+02	8.3E+02	3.0E+02	7.6	2.8	PPP6R2
HSP90B1	1.7E+03	2.8E+02	7.9E+02	2.0E+02	6.2	4.0	PPP5C ⁸
VDAC2	2.9E+04	7.6E+03	5.8E+04	9.6E+03	3.8	6.0	
CANX	3.4E+04	7.3E+03	2.2E+04	5.1E+03	4.7	4.4	PPP2R1A
VDAC1 ⁹	5.3E+04	1.9E+04	1.3E+05	2.1E+04	2.8	6.0	
GTF2H4	1.3E+03	2.2E+02	2.5E+02	9.1E+01	5.8	2.7	
KIAA1755	5 3E+02	1.5E+02	4.9F+02	1 0F+02	3.6	4 7	
MCM3 ¹⁰	4.4E+04	7.6E+03	1.5E+04	5.8E+03	5.8	2.5	PPP2R1B,PPP2R1A

Table S1: The 71 K-BIPS hits with OA treatment^a

-							
Gene	T1 0 4	T1.04	TO 04	TOLOA	T1 Fold	T2 Fold	Known Interactions
names					cnange	cnange	
SERPINB6	7.4E+04	1.7E+04	1.2E+04	3.6E+03	4.4	3.3	DDD1D
RALGAPA1	1.8E+03	9.7E+02	3.4E+03	6.0E+02	1.9	5.6	RRFID
TNFRSF21	3.4E+03	1.5E+03	6.5E+03	1.3E+03	2.4	5.0	
HORMAD1''	1.5E+03	9.2E+02	9.5E+02	1.7E+02	1.6	5.5	
KPNB1	3.7E+04	8.2E+03	1.8E+04	7.0E+03	4.5	2.6	PPP2CA ¹² ,PPP2R2A ¹²
HADHA	1.8E+04	6.3E+03	1.4E+04	3.6E+03	2.8	3.9	PPP6R1
CAD	1.4E+03	6.1E+02	2.0E+03	4.8E+02	2.3	4.1	PPP1CA,PPP2CA
C3orf17	1.1E+03	4.0E+02	8.4E+02	2.5E+02	2.9	3.4	
HADHB	5.0E+04	1.9E+04	1.3E+04	4.3E+03	2.7	3.1	PPP6R1
WDR87	1.2E+03	4.6E+02	1.1E+03	3.6E+02	2.7	3.1	
RNF207	4.9E+02	1.4E+02	3.4E+02	1.7E+02	3.5	2.0	
IMMT	7.0E+02	2.6E+02	1.0E+03	3.8E+02	2.7	2.7	
ARFGEF2 ¹³	1.2E+03	3.4E+02	4.7E+02	3.1E+02	3.6	1.5	
SERPINB1	1.1E+05	3.2E+04	1.8E+04	1.1E+04	3.3	1.7	
OR5H2	2.2E+03	9.4E+02	8.6E+02	3.3E+02	2.4	2.6	
C2orf78	4.8E+02	2.8E+02	4.9E+02	1.5E+02	1.7	3.2	
RYR2 ¹⁴	4.3E+03	1.4E+03	2.3E+03	1.3E+03	3.0	1.8	PPP1CA,PPP1CB,PPP1CC,PPP2CA
RDH13	3.1E+03	9.9E+02	6.8E+02	4.4E+02	3.2	1.5	
RPL27	7.4E+03	2.6E+03	1.2E+03	7.4E+02	2.9	1.6	PPP1CC,Repo-Man ¹⁵
BDP1	7.0E+02	4.7E+02	1.2E+03	3.9E+02	1.5	3.0	
LDHA	1.8E+04	9.3E+03	1.6E+04	6.4E+03	1.9	2.5	
APMAP	3.8E+03	2.5E+03	1.8E+03	6.5E+02	1.5	2.8	
EEF2 ¹⁶	3.6E+04	1.3E+04	1.4E+04	8.7E+03	2.7	1.6	PPP2CA,PPP2R1B,PPP2R1A,PPP2R2B
MSN ¹⁷	3.4E+05	1.3E+05	2.4E+05	1.5E+05	2.6	1.5	PPP1R2
KIF20B	2.1E+03	1.4E+03	5.6E+02	2.4E+02	1.5	2.3	
TPP1	3.1E+03	1.7E+03	6.8E+02	3.4E+02	1.8	2.0	
PMI	1 4F+02	7 0F+01	1 2E+02	7.5E+01	20	1.6	PPP1CA ¹⁸
CAL B ¹⁹	7 1E+02	3.7E+02	6.1E+02	3.7E+02	1.9	1.7	
ZNE618	1.8E+03	1.2E+03	2.6E+03	1.3E+03	1.5	2.0	
	1.0E+03	6.5E±02	7.4F±02	4 3E±02	1.0	1.7	
	4 5E±04	3.0E+02	3.7E±04	2 1F±04	1.5	1.7	PPP1CA
	2 0F±03	1 2F±03	2 2E+03	1 5E±03	1.5	1.7	
			4.50.00		1.0	1.5	
HSPA6	3.4⊏+04	2.26+04	4.5⊑+03	2.9E+03	1.6	1.5	

^a Protein hits observed in the K-BIPS study with OA mediated phosphatase inactivation. The TMT reporter intensity observed for each sample (-OA: Without okadaic acid, +OA: With okadaic acid) for the two trials (T1: trial 1, T2: trial 2) is shown. Fold change for each trial was calculated by dividing the TMT reporter intensity observed in the okadaic acid untreated sample (phosphatase active) by the TMT reporter intensity observed for the okadaic acid treated sample (phosphatase active). Infinity (∞) signifies that no TMT reporters were observed in the okadaic acid treated sample, making a numeric ratio calculation impossible. The known substrates of the inhibited phosphatases are green colored. The K-BIPS hits that are not previously known substrates, but known to interact with the inhibited phosphatases, are blue colored. Proteins are ordered according to the fold change value. The primary literature demonstrating that K-BIPS hits are known phosphatase is provided with the gene name. When no citation is provided, interactions information was obtained from Uniprot or BioGrid databases.



gene hit against total # genes; Percent of gene hit against total # Process hits

Figure S2: Functional classification of K-BIPS hits with OA treatment. The proteins were classified based on their biological processes by the enrichment analysis tool available through the Gene Ontology Consortium.



Figure S3: Cellular abundance of the K-BIPS hits with OA treatment. The previously reported abundance values²¹ of the K-BIPS hits available on Pax database²² were plotted with Excel. Proteins with a range of abundance values (0.01 to 8,785 ppm) were identified by K-BIPS. The full range of protein abundances in HeLa cells is 0.01 to 10,000, which indicates that the K-BIPS hits are found throughout the range of abundances.



Figure S4: Analysis of elF2a phosphorylation levels. Lysates from Tm and Gb treated HeLa cells or Gb only treated cells were pre-incubated with Gb for 15 minutes at room temperature. A portion of lysates was saved (time = 0). The rest of the lysates were incubated at 31°C for 2 hours and portions of lysates were removed at 1 hour and 2 hours. The removed lysates were separated by SDS-PAGE, transferred to a PDVF membrane and total elF2a levels and elF2a phosphorylation were assessed by Western blot. Three independent trials are shown.



Figure S5: Control experiments with Gb-treated cells. A) Co-immunoprecipation of Gadd34-PP1 as a function of Gb. PP1 was immunoprecipitated from lysates treated with Tm alone or treated with both Tm and Gb. The input and the elution from the immunoprecipitation were separated on a 10% SDS-PAGE gel and levels of PP1 and Gadd34 were assessed by Western blot. Three independent trials are shown with the relative intensity of the Gadd34-reactive band in the elution indicated above each lane. B) Gadd34 expression as a function of Gb. Gadd34 expression was probed by Western blot (top gel) in untreated cells (lane 1), cells treated with only Tm (lane 2), or cells treated with Tm and Gb (lane 3). All samples showed relatively equal expression of Gadd34 (top gel- arrow indicates Gadd34 band). Sypro®Ruby staining (bottom gel) of the lysates showed equal protein loading. Three independent trials are shown.



Figure S6. Full gel image from biotinylation reactions after Gb treatment. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with Tm in the presence or absence of Gb. Biotinylated proteins were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by Streptavdin-Cy5 (top) and SYPRO[®] Ruby stain (bottom). Control reactions were carried out with untreated HeLa lysates (lane 1) and HeLa lysates treated only with Tm (lane 2). A cropped image of Figure S6 is shown in Figure 3A in the manuscript.



Figure S7: K-BIPS with Gb treatment. Biotinylation was carried out with lysates treated with Tm and Gb (lanes 2, 4, 6, and 8) and with lysates treated only with Tm (lanes 1, 3, 5, and 7). After reaction, biotin-tagged proteins were purified with streptavidin resin and separated by SDS-PAGE. The input before streptavidin purification (lanes 1 and 2), flow through (lanes 3 and 4), and last wash (lanes 5 and 6) were also loaded on gel, along with the eluted proteins (lanes 7 and 8). Total proteins were visualized with Sypro®Ruby stain. The image is a representative of the two trials used for LC-MS/MS analysis.

Gono nomos	T1 Ch		T2 Ch	T2 ICh	T1 ratio	T2 ratio	Associated
	ГГ- GD Б БГ (07						Bibosome
	5.5E+07	0.0E+00	0.5E+00	0.0E+00	8	~	
	5.5E+00	0.0E+00	1.7E+07	0.0E+00	8		
ARF1	2.1E+07	0.0E+00	1.7E+06	0.0E+00	8	00	
	5.6E+06	0.0E+00	1.5E+07	0.0E+00	∞	∞	
	1.2E+07	0.0E+00	6.4E+06	0.0E+00	8	00	
SNRPF	1.9E+06	0.0E+00	6.4E+06	0.0E+00	8	∞	Translation
EIF4G3	4.7E+06	0.0E+00	2.5E+06	0.0E+00	∞	∞	initiation
SLC9A3R1	5.5E+07	1.7E+06	3.1E+06	0.0E+00	31.3	œ	
RELA	1.1E+08	5.7E+06	4.4E+06	0.0E+00	20.0	œ	ER stress ²³
TIMM50	2.6E+07	1.8E+06	2.0E+07	0.0E+00	14.5	∞	
FAM120A	3.3E+07	2.3E+06	2.7E+07	0.0E+00	14.0	8	
FDPS	4.8E+08	3.8E+07	2.3E+07	0.0E+00	12.8	∞	
PTMA	1.6E+07	1.7E+06	4.7E+06	0.0E+00	9.0	œ	
GPI	3.2E+07	3.9E+06	4.2E+06	0.0E+00	8.1	œ	
							Oxidative
PRDX4	5.7E+07	1.0E+07	1.3E+07	0.0E+00	5.7	∞	stress
AIMP2	1.9E+07	0.0E+00	8.4E+07	1.5E+07	8	5.6	
CTBP2	3.0E+07	6.2E+06	4.8E+06	0.0E+00	4.9	∞	
	1 75,07	2 65,06			47	~	Stress
	1.7 E+07	3.0E+00	0.92+00	0.02+00	4.7	ω	Stress
TIAL1	1.9E+07	4.7E+06	1.0E+07	0.0E+00	4.1	00	granules ²⁴
HMGB1P1	1.4E+06	4.4E+05	4.6E+06	0.0E+00	3.1	∞	
MAPK1	2.0E+08	6.9E+07	1.1E+07	0.0E+00	2.9	∞	ER stress
ITPR1	6.2E+06	0.0E+00	3.9E+06	1.5E+06	8	2.5	ER stress
PPP2R4	1.0E+08	0.0E+00	8.3E+06	3.3E+06	8	2.5	
STARD7	1.7E+07	0.0E+00	7.4E+06	3.1E+06	∞	2.4	
VPS26B	1.1E+07	0.0E+00	1.2E+07	5.1E+06	∞	2.4	
CAPN2	1.6E+06	0.0E+00	2.6E+08	1.1E+08	8	2.3	ER stress
VPS13A	3.5E+05	0.0E+00	9.9E+06	4.4E+06	8	2.3	
SNX2	3.0E+07	0.0E+00	1.5E+07	6.5E+06	8	2.2	
NARS	7.4E+05	0.0E+00	2.0E+07	9.2E+06	∞	2.2	
ERLIN1	8.3E+06	0.0E+00	6.2E+06	2.9E+06	∞	2.1	ER stress
CKAP4	2.4E+06	0.0E+00	9.2E+07	4.4E+07	∞	2.1	
PUF60	4.8E+07	0.0E+00	4.0E+07	2.0E+07	8	2.0	
TNPO2	1.5E+07	0.0E+00	3.9E+06	2.0E+06	8	2.0	
							Stress
CAPRIN1	1.3E+08	0.0E+00	1.7E+08	8.7E+07	∞	2.0	granules ²⁵
MYO18A	2.2E+06	1.1E+06	1.9E+07	0.0E+00	2.0	∞	
IGF2BP3	1.1E+07	5.7E+06	2.2E+06	0.0E+00	1.9	œ	Stress granules ²⁶

Table S2: Full listing of the 130 hits from K-BIPS with Gb treatment ^a

Gene names	T1- Gb	T1 + Gb	T2 -Gb	T2 +Gb	T1 ratio	T2 ratio	Associated with
SYNCRIP	9.4E+06	0.0E+00	2.5E+08	1.4E+08	∞	1.8	
DAP3	7.2E+06	0.0E+00	1.0E+07	5.9E+06	œ	1.7	
PITPNA	5.5E+05	0.0E+00	2.0E+08	1.2E+08	∞	1.7	
DNAJB11	4.8E+07	0.0E+00	1.5E+07	8.9E+06	∞	1.7	UPR ²⁷
TIMM44	3.3E+07	1.9E+07	1.7E+06	0.0E+00	1.7	∞	
RRM2	7.3E+07	0.0E+00	1.1E+08	6.6E+07	∞	1.6	
ATP6V0D1	3.4E+07	0.0E+00	1.1E+08	7.0E+07	œ	1.5	UPR
THUMPD1	1.3E+06	0.0E+00	4.6E+06	3.0E+06	œ	1.5	
CSNK2A3	1.5E+07	0.0E+00	1.3E+07	9.0E+06	∞	1.5	UPR
RNF213	2.1E+05	0.0E+00	6.0E+07	4.3E+07	8	1.4	Protein ubiquitination
MRPS9	5.6E+08	0.0E+00	1.3E+07	9.5E+06	œ	1.4	
ANP32E	1.1E+07	0.0E+00	6.7E+07	4.9E+07	œ	1.4	
WDR5	5.9E+07	0.0E+00	2.2E+07	1.6E+07	ø	1.4	UPR
PSMC3	7.8E+07	6.2E+07	1.3E+07	0.0E+00	1.3	∞	ER stress
KHDRBS1	5.4E+07	0.0E+00	3.5E+07	2.7E+07	œ	1.3	
SMG9	5.9E+06	0.0E+00	7.5E+06	5.8E+06	ø	1.3	
NUP37	5.8E+07	0.0E+00	2.7E+07	2.1E+07	œ	1.3	
COPS5	9.0E+07	0.0E+00	1.4E+08	1.1E+08	œ	1.3	UPR
STRAP	5.7E+08	9.6E+06	1.9E+08	6.7E+07	59.1	2.8	
GOT2	3.0E+08	6.2E+06	1.4E+08	1.0E+08	48.4	1.4	
ARHGDIA	8.2E+07	2.3E+06	4.6E+06	3.6E+06	35.2	1.3	
GAPVD1	4.8E+07	1.4E+06	1.2E+07	9.0E+06	34.7	1.3	
EEF1D	1.4E+09	4.1E+07	6.3E+08	3.8E+08	33.9	1.7	
DYNC1LI2	2.6E+07	7.7E+05	1.4E+07	1.1E+07	34.1	1.3	
G3BP1	1.6E+08	6.3E+06	1.6E+08	1.1E+08	25.7	1.5	Stress granules ²⁵
ACOT7	9.0E+08	4.3E+07	4.9E+07	2.6E+07	20.8	1.9	
UBE2Z	5.0E+08	2.7E+07	1.6E+07	5.1E+06	18.4	3.0	Protein ubiquitination
PARVA	1.5E+08	8.4E+06	2.6E+08	1.1E+08	17.4	2.3	
PSAT1	6.0E+08	3.5E+07	9.3E+07	5.9E+07	17.3	1.6	
RPL10A	6.9E+07	4.2E+06	1.5E+08	1.1E+08	16.5	1.5	Ribosome
PPA1	3.7E+08	2.4E+07	6.6E+07	4.2E+07	15.2	1.6	
PDHB	2.4E+08	1.6E+07	6.7E+07	3.6E+07	14.7	1.8	
RBBP7	9.8E+07	8.7E+06	6.3E+07	2.6E+07	11.3	2.5	
FXR1	1.0E+07	1.1E+06	1.1E+07	4.3E+06	9.8	2.6	Stress granules ²⁴
ALDOC	4.7E+08	4.9E+07	2.3E+07	8.4E+06	9.4	2.7	
ST13	9.5E+07	1.1E+07	5.6E+07	1.8E+07	8.6	3.1	
NACA	3.2E+08	3.2E+07	1.0E+09	7.8E+08	10.1	1.3	
CAPG	5.4E+08	1.5E+08	4.8E+06	6.4E+05	3.7	7.5	
ACTR2	2.7E+08	2.9E+07	3.6E+07	2.4E+07	9.6	1.5	
PLXNB2	5.4E+07	5.6E+06	2.2E+07	1.8E+07	9.6	1.3	

Gene names	T1- Gb	T1 + Gb	T2 -Gb	T2 +Gb	T1 ratio	T2 ratio	Associated with
NAP1L4	2.2E+07	3.1E+06	1.1E+07	2.8E+06	6.9	3.8	
PICALM	5.3E+08	1.4E+08	1.5E+07	2.2E+06	3.9	6.8	
TALDO1	5.3E+08	5.8E+07	1.8E+08	1.2E+08	9.2	1.5	
GNB2	8.4E+07	9.2E+06	1.5E+08	1.2E+08	9.1	1.3	
VPS26A	3.6E+08	4.1E+07	2.1E+08	1.3E+08	8.7	1.6	
SH3GL1	4.5E+07	5.5E+06	1.6E+07	8.6E+06	8.1	1.8	
ALDOA	5.5E+09	1.2E+09	1.9E+08	4.3E+07	4.5	4.5	
VIM	6.2E+08	8.9E+07	5.2E+09	2.6E+09	7.0	2.0	
SEH1L	5.9E+07	8.6E+06	1.9E+07	9.1E+06	6.8	2.1	
PTPN12	1.9E+07	2.8E+06	1.2E+07	5.7E+06	6.6	2.1	
TWF1	2.3E+08	3.2E+07	8.6E+07	6.5E+07	7.1	1.3	
NDRG1	8.6E+08	1.3E+08	5.4E+07	3.2E+07	6.6	1.7	
HNRNPAB	8.7E+06	1.3E+06	5.4E+07	4.1E+07	6.6	1.3	
			0.05.07				Translation
EIF3M	7.6E+08	1.4E+08	2.0E+07	8.3E+06	5.4	2.5	initiation
HSD17B4	6.4E+08	1.1E+08	1.4E+08	6.5E+07	5.6	2.1	
TUBA4A	1.4E+08	3.9E+07	2.0E+07	4.8E+06	3.6	4.1	
NDC1	5.4E+06	8.9E+05	4.5E+06	3.1E+06	6.1	1.5	EB stress
HM13	1.9E+07	3.3E+06	5.9E+06	3.9E+06	5.8	1.5	LITSUESS
PRKAR2A	5.1E+07	8.4E+06	3.4E+07	2.7E+07	6.0	1.3	
PSMD13	4.2E+08	9.1E+07	4.5E+06	1.7E+06	4.6	2.6	
RAN	1.2E+09	6.8E+08	3.7E+07	7.2E+06	1.8	5.1	
MAP2K3	7.4E+07	1.6E+07	3.8E+07	2.7E+07	4./	1.4	
SEPHS1	6.5E+07	2.4E+07	1.4E+07	4.3E+06	2.7	3.3	
NAP1L1	1.6E+08	3.6E+07	1.7E+08	1.1E+08	4.6	1.5	
	8.5E+07	2.2E+07	2.0E+08	9.2E+07	3.8	2.2	
GALE	1.8E+08	4.1E+07	3.6E+07	2.4E+07	4.5	1.5	
CALU	2.2E+07	7.0E+06	3.9E+08	1.3E+08	3.1	2.9	
ANXA2	1.4E+10	3.0E+09	6.4E+09	5.0E+09	4.5	1.3	Ribosomo
RPL26L1	1.5E+07	3.8E+06	1.3E+07	8.0E+06	4.0	1.6	Tibosome
SMARCC1	2.5E+07	1.3E+07	6.5E+06	2.0E+06	1.9	3.3	
ENO1	9.2E+08	3.0E+08	3.7E+08	1./E+08	3.0	2.2	
GMPS	1.2E+08	3.2E+07	1.9E+08	1.2E+08	3.6	1.6	EB stress ²⁸
DNAJA1	1.3E+08	3.7E+07	4.9E+07	2.8E+07	3.4	1./	LITSUESS
SEN	1.3E+08	3.8E+07	1.4E+07	8.5E+06	3.5	1.6	EB stross
PSMC2	1.3E+08	5.9E+07	6.5E+07	2.3E+07	2.3	2.8	Translation
EIF3G	5.6E+07	1.9E+07	5.8E+07	3.1E+07	3.0	1.8	initiation
RPLP0	3.9E+09	1.1E+09	7.8E+09	5.7E+09	3.4	1.4	Ribosome
PPP2R1B	1.7E+07	6.8E+06	6.5E+06	2.9E+06	2.5	2.2	
MDH1	2.1E+08	7.0E+07	3.7E+08	2.1E+08	3.0	1.7	
EIF2S1	1.2E+09	5.1E+08	5.4E+08	2.3E+08	2.4	2.3	UPR
UBE3A	2.9E+06	8.7E+05	2.3E+07	1.7E+07	3.3	1.3	Protein ubiquitination

Gene names	T1- Gb	T1 + Gb	T2 -Gb	T2 +Gb	T1 ratio	T2 ratio	Associated with
UBQLN2	2.0E+06	1.6E+06	1.1E+07	3.3E+06	1.3	3.3	ER stress ²⁹
BZW1	6.8E+07	2.0E+07	3.3E+07	2.6E+07	3.3	1.3	
SFPQ	6.0E+08	1.8E+08	4.0E+07	3.1E+07	3.3	1.3	
PRKAR1A	2.4E+07	7.4E+06	5.1E+07	3.9E+07	3.2	1.3	
PGAM1	6.0E+07	3.2E+07	8.9E+06	3.6E+06	1.9	2.5	Oxidative stress
PDIA6	2.0E+08	1.1E+08	2.8E+08	1.1E+08	1.8	2.5	ER stress ³⁰
SF3A1	2.3E+07	1.1E+07	2.2E+07	9.7E+06	2.1	2.2	
NUDC	2.7E+08	1.1E+08	2.5E+07	1.5E+07	2.5	1.7	
SEPT7	9.4E+05	4.4E+05	1.5E+08	7.2E+07	2.1	2.0	
LAP3	2.6E+07	1.1E+07	3.3E+07	1.9E+07	2.3	1.7	
CFL1	1.9E+08	9.7E+07	3.3E+07	1.6E+07	2.0	2.0	
SUCLG2	4.1E+06	2.0E+06	1.4E+07	7.3E+06	2.1	1.9	
FKBP10	2.7E+07	1.0E+07	3.2E+07	2.4E+07	2.6	1.3	ER stress ³¹

^a Protein hits observed in the K-BIPS study with PP1-Gadd34 inactivation. The peptide intensity observed for each sample (-Gb: Without guanabenz, +Gb: With guanabenz) for the two trials (T1: trial 1, T2: trial 2) is shown. Fold change for each trial was calculated by dividing the peptide intensity observed in the guanabenz untreated sample (PP1-Gadd34 active) sample by the peptide intensity observed for the guanabenz treated sample (PP1-Gadd34 inactive). Infinity (∞) signifies that no peptides were observed in the guanabenz treated sample, making a numeric ratio calculation impossible. EIF2S1 (eIF2 α), the known substrate of PP1-Gadd34 is green colored. Except when cited, information on functional association was obtained from Uniprot. Proteins are ordered according to the fold change.



Figure S8: The abundance of proteins identified from the K-BIPS study with Gb treatment. Abundance values were taken from Pax database²² available from previously published reports²¹ and plotted. K-BIPS with Gb identified proteins with a range of abundance of 0.02 to 5,188. The reported range of abundance in HeLa cells is from 0.01 to 10,000.



K-BIPS hits that interact with PP1-Gadd34

Figure S9: Enlarged Cytoscape map. Known physical protein-protein interactions among the 130 K-BIPS hits and PP1-Gadd34 were mapped using GeneMANIA in Cytoscape. The inner circles of hexagons include known direct interacting proteins of PP1 catalytic subunits (PPP1CA, PPP1CB, PPP1CC, red rectangles) or Gadd34 (PPP1R15A, red rectangle). The red star indicates the known PP1-Gadd34 substrate, EIF2S1 (eIF2a). The outer circles represent indirect interacting proteins of PP1-Gadd34 Protein colors indicate the biological function of the proteins: yellow - translation initiation; pink – ribosome; dark blue – UPR; orange - ER stress; light blue – protein ubiquitination; purple - stress granules; grey - oxidative stress. Except when cited (Table S2), the functional information was obtained from Uniprot database. Grey lines indicate interactions among the enriched proteins. The other line colors indicate the proteins that directly interact with PPP1CA (blue lines), PPP1CB (green lines), PPP1CC (black lines) or Gadd34 (PPP1R15A, red lines). Orange lines indicate the interaction of Gadd34 with PPP1CA, PPP1CB and PPP1CC. Line thickness and length were adjusted arbitrary to improve clarity. The K-BIPS hits not previously known to interact with PP1-Gadd34 are also shown in the top right corner.



Figure S10: Validation of COPS5 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with Tm and Gb, or Tm alone. Biotinylated proteins were then enriched with streptavidin resin and the input, flow through, wash, and elution were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by antibodies specific to COPS5 by Western blot. The arrows indicate the band corresponding to COPS5. Three independent trials are shown. Trial 1 is shown in Figure 4A of the manuscript.



Figure S11: Validation of WDR5 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with Tm and Gb, or Tm alone. Biotinylated proteins were then enriched with streptavidin resin and the input, flow through, wash, and elution were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by antibodies specific to WDR5 by Western blot. The arrows indicate the band corresponding to WDR5. Three independent trials are shown. Trial 1 is shown in Figure 4A of the manuscript.



Figure S12: Validation of Caprin using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with Tm and Gb, or Tm alone. Biotinylated proteins were then enriched with streptavidin resin and the input, flow through, wash, and elution were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by antibodies specific to Caprin by Western blot. The arrows indicate the band corresponding to Caprin. Three independent trials are shown. Trial 1 is shown in Figure 4A of the manuscript.



Figure S13: Validation of G3BP1 using Gb treatment and ATP-biotin labeling. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with Tm and Gb, or Tm alone. Biotinylated proteins were then enriched with streptavidin resin and the input, flow through, wash, and elution were separated by SDS-PAGE and visualized by antibodies specific to G3BP1 by Western blot. The arrows indicate the band corresponding to G3BP1. Three independent trials are shown. Trial 1 is shown in Figure 4A of the manuscript.



Figure S14: COPS5 and G3BP1 protein levels as a function of Guanabenz treatment. HeLa cells were treated with combination of Tunicamycin (Tm), Guanabenz (Gb), Sephin1 (Seph), and/or ISRIB at 37°C for 6 hours. The treated cells were lysed before the proteins in the lysates were separated by 10% SDS-PAGE. Levels of G3BP1 and COPS5 were probed by Western blot using primary antibodies (anti-COPS5 and anti-G3BP1) and HRP conjugated secondary antibody. Sypro®Ruby staining (bottom gel) of the lysates showed equal protein loading. Three independent trials are shown.



Figure S15: Gadd34 knock down in HeLa cells. HeLa cells were treated with a pool of siRNA targeting Gadd34 (lane 3) or a pool of control siRNA (lane 2), or with the transfection reagent alone (lane 1). The cells were also treated with (Tm) (all lanes). Then, cells were lysed and Gadd34 expression was monitored by Western blot (top gel image). The lower SyproRuby blot shows equal protein loading.



Figure S16: Validation of COPS5 using Gadd34 knockdown. Biotinylation was carried out with HeLa lysates treated with a pool of siRNA targeting Gadd34 (lanes 2, 4, 6, and 8) or a pool of control siRNA (lanes 1, 3, 5, and 7). Biotinylated proteins were enriched using streptavidin resin and the input, flow through, wash, and the elution were run on a SDS-PAGE gel. COPS5 levels were monitored by Western blot. Three trials are shown in the three gel images. The top trial is shown in Figure 4B.



Figure S17: Validation of COPS5 using Phos-tag[™] SDS-PAGE. HeLa cells were treated with Tm and Gb, or Tm alone. After lysis, proteins were separated using Phos-tag[™] SDS-PAGE. COPS5 was visualized with COPS5 primary antibody and HRP-conjugated secondary antibody. Total proteins were visualized as a load control by Sypro®Ruby total protein stain. Three independent trials are shown. Trial 1 is shown in Figure 4C of the manuscript.

II. References

- 1. Peng, A.; Lewellyn, A. L.; Schiemann, W. P.; Maller, J. L., Repo-man controls a protein phosphatase 1dependent threshold for DNA damage checkpoint activation. *Curr Biol* **2010**, *20* (5), 387-96.
- 2. Novoa, I.; Zeng, H.; Harding, H. P.; Ron, D., Feedback inhibition of the unfolded protein response by GADD34-mediated dephosphorylation of eIF2alpha. *J Cell Biol* **2001**, *153* (5), 1011-22.
- 3. Kotlo, K.; Xing, Y.; Lather, S.; Grillon, J. M.; Johnson, K.; Skidgel, R. A.; Solaro, R. J.; Danziger, R. S., PR65A phosphorylation regulates PP2A complex signaling. *PLoS One* **2014**, *9* (1), e85000.
- 4. Yamamoto, H.; Saitoh, Y.; Fukunaga, K.; Nishimura, H.; Miyamoto, E., Dephosphorylation of microtubule proteins by brain protein phosphatases 1 and 2A, and its effect on microtubule assembly. *J Neurochem* **1988**, *50* (5), 1614-23.
- 5. Potapova, T. A.; Sivakumar, S.; Flynn, J. N.; Li, R.; Gorbsky, G. J., Mitotic progression becomes irreversible in prometaphase and collapses when Wee1 and Cdc25 are inhibited. *Mol Biol Cell* **2011**, *22* (8), 1191-206.
- 6. Canals, D.; Roddy, P.; Hannun, Y. A., Protein phosphatase 1alpha mediates ceramide-induced ERM protein dephosphorylation: a novel mechanism independent of phosphatidylinositol 4, 5-biphosphate (PIP2) and myosin/ERM phosphatase. *J Biol Chem* **2012**, *287* (13), 10145-55.
- Morrow, P. W.; Tung, H. Y.; Hemmings, H. C., Jr., Rapamycin causes activation of protein phosphatase-2A1 and nuclear translocation of PCNA in CD4+ T cells. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 2004, *323* (2), 645-51.
- 8. Mkaddem, S. B.; Werts, C.; Goujon, J. M.; Bens, M.; Pedruzzi, E.; Ogier-Denis, E.; Vandewalle, A., Heat shock protein gp96 interacts with protein phosphatase 5 and controls toll-like receptor 2 (TLR2)-mediated activation of extracellular signal-regulated kinase (ERK) 1/2 in post-hypoxic kidney cells. *J Biol Chem* **2009**, *284* (18), 12541-9.
- Sheldon, K. L.; Maldonado, E. N.; Lemasters, J. J.; Rostovtseva, T. K.; Bezrukov, S. M., Phosphorylation of voltage-dependent anion channel by serine/threonine kinases governs its interaction with tubulin. *PLoS One* **2011**, *6* (10), e25539.
- 10. Kono, Y.; Maeda, K.; Kuwahara, K.; Yamamoto, H.; Miyamoto, E.; Yonezawa, K.; Takagi, K.; Sakaguchi, N., MCM3-binding GANP DNA-primase is associated with a novel phosphatase component G5PR. *Genes Cells* **2002**, *7* (8), 821-34.
- 11. Shin, Y. H.; Choi, Y.; Erdin, S. U.; Yatsenko, S. A.; Kloc, M.; Yang, F.; Wang, P. J.; Meistrich, M. L.; Rajkovic, A., Hormad1 mutation disrupts synaptonemal complex formation, recombination, and chromosome segregation in mammalian meiosis. *PLoS Genet* **2010**, *6* (11), e1001190.
- Schmitz, M. H.; Held, M.; Janssens, V.; Hutchins, J. R.; Hudecz, O.; Ivanova, E.; Goris, J.; Trinkle-Mulcahy, L.; Lamond, A. I.; Poser, I.; Hyman, A. A.; Mechtler, K.; Peters, J. M.; Gerlich, D. W., Live-cell imaging RNAi screen identifies PP2A-B55alpha and importin-beta1 as key mitotic exit regulators in human cells. *Nat Cell Biol* 2010, *12* (9), 886-93.
- Kuroda, F.; Moss, J.; Vaughan, M., Regulation of brefeldin A-inhibited guanine nucleotide-exchange protein 1 (BIG1) and BIG2 activity via PKA and protein phosphatase 1gamma. *Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A* 2007, 104 (9), 3201-6.
- Marx, S. O.; Reiken, S.; Hisamatsu, Y.; Gaburjakova, M.; Gaburjakova, J.; Yang, Y. M.; Rosemblit, N.; Marks, A. R., Phosphorylation-dependent regulation of ryanodine receptors: a novel role for leucine/isoleucine zippers. *J Cell Biol* **2001**, *153* (4), 699-708.
- (a) Prevost, M.; Chamousset, D.; Nasa, I.; Freele, E.; Morrice, N.; Moorhead, G.; Trinkle-Mulcahy, L., Quantitative fragmentome mapping reveals novel, domain-specific partners for the modular protein RepoMan (recruits PP1 onto mitotic chromatin at anaphase). *Mol Cell Proteomics* 2013, *12* (5), 1468-86;
 (b) Chamousset, D.; De Wever, V.; Moorhead, G. B.; Chen, Y.; Boisvert, F. M.; Lamond, A. I.; Trinkle-Mulcahy, L., RRP1B targets PP1 to mammalian cell nucleoli and is associated with Pre-60S ribosomal subunits. *Mol Biol Cell* 2010, *21* (23), 4212-26.
- 16. Redpath, N. T.; Price, N. T.; Severinov, K. V.; Proud, C. G., Regulation of elongation factor-2 by multisite phosphorylation. *Eur J Biochem* **1993**, *213* (2), 689-99.

- Rodrigues, N. T.; Lekomtsev, S.; Jananji, S.; Kriston-Vizi, J.; Hickson, G. R.; Baum, B., Kinetochorelocalized PP1-Sds22 couples chromosome segregation to polar relaxation. *Nature* 2015, *524* (7566), 489-92.
- 18. Regad, T.; Bellodi, C.; Nicotera, P.; Salomoni, P., The tumor suppressor Pml regulates cell fate in the developing neocortex. *Nat Neurosci* **2009**, *12* (2), 132-40.
- 19. Trotta, A.; Konert, G.; Rahikainen, M.; Aro, E. M.; Kangasjarvi, S., Knock-down of protein phosphatase 2A subunit B'gamma promotes phosphorylation of CALRETICULIN 1 in Arabidopsis thaliana. *Plant Signal Behav* **2011**, *6* (11), 1665-8.
- 20. Pelech, S.; Cohen, P., The protein phosphatases involved in cellular regulation. 1. Modulation of protein phosphatases-1 and 2A by histone H1, protamine, polylysine and heparin. *Eur J Biochem* **1985**, *148* (2), 245-51.
- Geiger, T.; Wehner, A.; Schaab, C.; Cox, J.; Mann, M., Comparative proteomic analysis of eleven common cell lines reveals ubiquitous but varying expression of most proteins. *Mol Cell Proteomics* 2012, *11* (3), M111 014050.
- 22. Wang, M.; Herrmann, C. J.; Simonovic, M.; Szklarczyk, D.; von Mering, C., Version 4.0 of PaxDb: Protein abundance data, integrated across model organisms, tissues, and cell-lines. *Proteomics* **2015**, *15* (18), 3163-8.
- 23. Tan, S.; Li, L.; Chen, T.; Chen, X.; Tao, L.; Lin, X.; Tao, J.; Huang, X.; Jiang, J.; Liu, H.; Wu, B., beta-Arrestin-1 protects against endoplasmic reticulum stress/p53-upregulated modulator of apoptosis-mediated apoptosis via repressing p-p65/inducible nitric oxide synthase in portal hypertensive gastropathy. *Free Radic Biol Med* **2015**, *87*, 69-83.
- 24. Anderson, P.; Kedersha, N., Stress granules: the Tao of RNA triage. *Trends Biochem Sci* **2008**, *33* (3), 141-50.
- Kedersha, N.; Panas, M. D.; Achorn, C. A.; Lyons, S.; Tisdale, S.; Hickman, T.; Thomas, M.; Lieberman, J.; McInerney, G. M.; Ivanov, P.; Anderson, P., G3BP-Caprin1-USP10 complexes mediate stress granule condensation and associate with 40S subunits. *J Cell Biol* **2016**, *212* (7), 845-60.
- 26. Kobayashi, T.; Winslow, S.; Sunesson, L.; Hellman, U.; Larsson, C., PKCalpha binds G3BP2 and regulates stress granule formation following cellular stress. *PLoS One* **2012**, *7* (4), e35820.
- Genereux, J. C.; Qu, S.; Zhou, M.; Ryno, L. M.; Wang, S.; Shoulders, M. D.; Kaufman, R. J.; Lasmezas, C. I.; Kelly, J. W.; Wiseman, R. L., Unfolded protein response-induced ERdj3 secretion links ER stress to extracellular proteostasis. *EMBO J* 2015, *34* (1), 4-19.
- 28. Gotoh, T.; Terada, K.; Oyadomari, S.; Mori, M., hsp70-DnaJ chaperone pair prevents nitric oxide- and CHOP-induced apoptosis by inhibiting translocation of Bax to mitochondria. *Cell Death Differ* **2004**, *11* (4), 390-402.
- 29. Xia, Y.; Yan, L. H.; Huang, B.; Liu, M.; Liu, X.; Huang, C., Pathogenic mutation of UBQLN2 impairs its interaction with UBXD8 and disrupts endoplasmic reticulum-associated protein degradation. *J Neurochem* **2014**, *129* (1), 99-106.
- 30. Sano, R.; Reed, J. C., ER stress-induced cell death mechanisms. *Biochim Biophys Acta* **2013**, *1833* (12), 3460-70.
- Murphy, L. A.; Ramirez, E. A.; Trinh, V. T.; Herman, A. M.; Anderson, V. C.; Brewster, J. L., Endoplasmic reticulum stress or mutation of an EF-hand Ca(2+)-binding domain directs the FKBP65 rotamase to an ERAD-based proteolysis. *Cell Stress Chaperones* **2011**, *16* (6), 607-19.